
 

 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

2018 JANITORIAL AND MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES RFP 

 

Q: Can I get some more information about the 2 types of toilet paper? 
A: The 2ply jumbo roll is 9” wide (3.55” x 1000’ 12 rolls per case). 

 

Q: The 2ply toilet paper, is this standard toilet paper? 

A: The 2ply regular roll 4.5” x 4.0” (425 sheets per roll, 1,593.7 sq ft, 30 rolls per pack/case) 
is what the District currently uses for most of their facility needs.  

 

Q: Is any brand of toilet paper ok? 
A: Yes. 
 

Q: Who is your current supplier for toilet paper? 
A: Various vendors. 
 

Q: Would you supply a picture of the case of toilet paper? 
A: No. 
 

Q: Can I get more information about the roll towels? 

A: The paper towels are 7.7” x 700’, hardwound natural roll, item #20251, 6 rolls per case. 
 

Q: Who is your current supplier for paper towels? 
A: Various vendors. 

 
Q: Would you supply a picture of the case of paper towels? 
A: No. 
 

Q: Do the paper towels have to be in Natural color? 

A: No. 

Q: Is any brand of paper towels ok? 

A: Yes.  
 



Q: The enzymes states the pack size is 3 liters, is this correct?  
A: Yes. 
 

Q: Does the enzymes 3 liter bottle fit in a dispenser?  
A: No.  Staff pours into smaller refillable spray bottles. 
 

Q: Does the enzymes go into a dilution system?  
A: No. 
 

Q: For the enzymes, can an alternative brand be provided that will take new dispensers?  
A: Yes. 
 

Q: For the disinfectant, is any brand ok? 
A: Yes. 
 

Q: For the coveralls, with or without the hood? 
A: Without. 
 

Q: For the coveralls, what sizes make up the 280 sales volume? 
A: Rough estimate: 10% Large, 40%XL, 40% 2XL, 10% 3XL. 
 

Q: Nylon Gloves; more detail needed. 
A: Palm dipped nylon gloves from various vendors. 
 

Q: Does the air freshener fit in a dispenser or is it hand held? 
A: Hand held. 
 

Q: Air freshener, any brand ok? 
A: Yes. 
 

Q: Urinal Screens; hockey puck style or the newer flat screens? 
A: Newer flat screens. 
 

Q: Urinal Screens; current manufacturer, part number? 
A: Various vendors and product numbers. 
 

Q: Safety Glasses; any brand ok? 
A: Yes. 
 



Q: What is the manufacturer of the liquid hand soaps? 
A: It is the District’s understanding that the manufactures are Gojo #30018 and Gentle 

Fresh Foaming #124174. 
 

Q: Hand Soap Gojo; how many bags per case? 
A: 12 per case. 
 

Q: Hand Soap Gentle Fresh Foaming; how many bags per case? 
A: 6 per case. 
 

Q: Hand Soap; can an alternative brand be provided that will take new dispensers? 
A: Yes. 
 

Q: Cut Cloth Rags; how many pounds per case? 
A: 50lb. 
 

Q: Cut Cloth Rags; does color matter? 
A: No. 
 

Q: Are past year bid prices for janitorial and maintenance supplies available for review? 
A: Yes.  2017 bid results are now posted on the District’s website.  It is important to note 

that the District did not award bid. 
 

Q: The proposal requests your CA license #, can you let me know what you mean by that? 
A: CA Sellers Permit # and/or Business License #. 

 


